

RANA



RAYNOLDS ADDITION NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

March 3rd, 2022 Minutes

Meeting began at 7:00pm

1. Attending: Janet Manry, Joe Alfonso, Christopher Frechette, Nancy Kilpatrick, Anita La Cour, Danielle Schlobohm, Peter Rice, Mauro, Ilan Fichman, Jonathan Tanis, Chris Schepker, Margaret, Laura Trujillo, 2 officers
2. Crime Report: 2 officers and Laura Trujillo present
 - 2.1. 1/27/22 - 2/27/2022
 - 2.1.1. 1 residential burglary, 1 vehicle burglary, 3 auto thefts
 - 2.1.2. Topics discussed from attendees:
 - 2.1.2.1. Gunshots heard in area/ gun violence
 - 2.1.2.2. APD App up and running, reporting is crucial to crime statistics and general understanding
3. Treasurer's Report: \$3530.54
4. Minutes reviewed and accepted with only minor changes
5. WMS Art Project Update
 - 5.1. Recap of previous meeting topics
 - 5.2. Danielle got the grant application submitted to the county
 - 5.2.1. Timeframe on grant is unknown
 - 5.2.2. Submission sponsored by Downtown Mainstreet, they'll take 3% as processing fee
 - 5.3. Budget breakdown: \$500 for supplies, \$1000 to Helen, \$1000 to restaurants to cater event showing
 - 5.4. Scope of project depends on grant/ budget
 - 5.4.1. Bigger event if we get more funding from the grant, can be catered by Tuerta
 - 5.5. 25 kids in an afterschool program would complete the mural by the end of the year
 - 5.5.1. 4 sessions, 2 hours each
 - 5.6. Budget of \$1700 maximum from RANA treasury to be spent if we do not get the grant/ does not get funded in time.
6. Rana website
 - 6.1. Business guide
 - 6.1.1. Business listing page mentioned
 - 6.1.2. Janet updated business guide page
 - 6.1.3. Margaret plans to reach out to business for increased activity/ membership
7. Guest speakers
 - 7.1. Reminders to be on the lookout for guest speakers
 - 7.2. Someone from the recycling department was proposed
 - 7.3. Danielle speaking on Mainstreet
8. Spring Cleanup
 - 8.1. Date is set to April 23rd
 - 8.2. Quadrant wide pickup spot is proposed
 - 8.3. If any complaints, contact Mila Romera at the city
9. National Night Out
 - 9.1. 1st Tuesday of August
 - 9.2. Still seeking a coordinator for the event
 - 9.3. Margaret has the manual to get things started

10. Announcements:

- 10.1. Grower's market begins April 16th
- 10.2. Downtown ABQ Mainstreet has board openings

11. Meeting Adjourned